Message
From: Robin Shulman [/O=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D4ADF860C0144187A1ABESC375DB8DE5-ROBIN SHULM]
Sent: 12/159/2018 8:50:54 PM

To: lessica Weitz [fo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23$PDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=3b734e233bb3414620105393feeedb06-Jessica Wei]
cC: Stacy Sullivan [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df7e03721d734da7b28b89b692448225-Stacy Sulli]
Subject: Re: USA Today on Amber’s op-ed

It’s kind of amazing that they just grabbed the entire op ed and rewrote it using Johnny depp’s name.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Jessica Weitz <jweitz@aclu.org> wrote:
Yeah. Pretty deplorable.

Jessica Herman Weitz
Pronouns: she, her, hers

Director of Artist Engagement
American Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad St., New York, NY 10004
m 646-319-5363 | jweitz@aclu.org
www.aclu.org [&]
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This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately advise the sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and
delete this email from your system.

PLT/ Def:__ 22

Date: 04/11/2022
Judge: Nl Aom
On Dec 19, 2018, at 2:47 PM, Stacy Sullivan <ssullivan@aclu.org> wrote: Case: CL-2019-0002911

https://www.usatoday.com/story/life/2018/12/18/amber-heard-speaks-out-again-domestic-abuse/235728300
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Stacy Sullivan

Deputy Director of Editorial and Strategic Communications
American Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad St., New York, NY 10004

(0) 212.549.2689 (m) 917.971.1003 | ssullivan@aclu.org
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